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Sap Order Date
22.07.2024

Account Number
211290

A Bl B NP B N b

Diageo South Africa
Building 3, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa
Crescent,

Invoice Number Sap Order
7146042051 10191811
Invoice Date Purchase Order No

22.07.2024

Invoice Address

MASSTORES (PTY) LTD T AMAKRO SA
MASSTORES (PTY) LTD

t/a Makro SA - DC MS00

PO Box X4

2157 MIDRAND

Customer VAT Number; 4300119155

Waterfall City, Midrand, 2090
REG NO. 1964/003344/07
VAT Reg: 4750101802 NLA: RG0002237

Delivery Address

MASSTORES (PTY)LTD T AMAKRO SA
MASSTORES (PTY) LTD

tla Makro SA - DC MS00

PO Box X4

2157 MIDRAND

Liguor Licence : 15870

Paymant Tarms

Dal

£CD EFT Pmt dua 24hrs aftr

Bank : CITIBANK N A SOUTH AFRICA SANDTON
CITIBANK H A SOUTH AFRICA/3IS0005

Product Description Qty UoM List Price Customer Promotional  Amount Excl VAT Amount Incl VAT
Discount Discount VAT
787266 Smirnoff 1818 7S¢l 12X01 60 CAS -1,647.68 3,120.00 -05,740.76 -14,361.11 -110,101.87
Subtatal 95,740,76-
Sales Order Notes: Taxable Amount ZAR 95,740.76
VAT Rate 15%
Tax Amount ZAR 14,361.11-
Appointment: 7/15/2024 6:30 PM Total Due ZAR 110,101.87-
ESD 0.00
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From: Happiness Sidu

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 13:42

To: Nataniel Reddy; Priscilla Ramlall

Cc: Velaphi Ratshefola; Ruaul De Ridder; Johan Vorster; JHB W&S Inventory; Shaun
Ponton

Subject: FW: 9746191337

Attachments: Itec Scanner16-07-2024-184101.pdf; IMG-20240716-WAQ0033 jpg; IMG-20240716-
WA0032.jpg

Good Day Nataniel
Kindly find attach returns from Makro DC
9746191337- Makro DC 60cases of Smirnoff 1818 750ml (787266) rejected by Makro DC due to damages .

Kind Regards
Happiness Madonsela

office 012 010 3142
email adminjhb@lrsa.co.za

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, UNIT 1, 21 PURLIN STREET NORTH
CLAYVILLE EAST
OLIFANTSFONTEIN

3 I 632

Liguor Kamers

From: scan@librawms.online <scan@librawms.online>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 6:41 PM

To: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: 9746191337

)



3 Purlin Street North, 21 Industrial Estate o ' I L 21 Purtin Street North.21 lndusmal Estate

Claywlle o _, Clayvil!t
Gamteng . - . .. .. L o " Gautem
- (4“) IC)'(IOI' kmm m
. | . " 012010314,
Shaun@lrsa.co.za ‘ ' Liquor Runners Johann'eshurg Http:/ /wwwe.Irsa.co.z:
GRYV for Diageo South Afnca LRSA NR 12416 (GRV)
Receiver: sam Moleham
Checker: Happiness’ Recaive Date: 2024-07-16
Warehouse MAKRO DC WarehouseRecv: "LiQUO_R_RUNNERS-JHB'
. Sender Ref 1: 5746191337 - SenderRef2: . 9746191337
SKU Cade stock Description 07 Bin - BatchNumber 'QTY(Cases) QTY(Units
i
Full Cases ’
787266 - Smimoff 1818 New Pack 12 x 750m! o Lmgetroor 60
o ' £0.00 0.0
ok
B Total QTY Recelved €0.00 0.
Checked By: o Receiver: JBKITEFS
: . : . Checker:
* Transport Company: B ’ R

_ _ Driver Signature: et \&‘—‘P—ﬁl" .
..16/07/2024  01:33:26 PM . N s g
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TAX INVOICE
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T.:E_Q | e F M __w_.a.E_ R 14117 ﬂﬁ Q
- e ! 2 . BulldIng 3, Maxwell Park, Magwa Crascant, Watarfal|
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Mﬁ 13&_2 _,U.m_.wmaﬂ_o.“__,._._. A T o UM ..cm:u%w.. ozm.aam_.d.”wgza_ ‘Promotional Discount <m”>:5um:=n:
.._F:m Sairnoff 1818 75¢l 1201 1.160 CAS 1.641,58 ~112.320,00 3.446.667,29  517.000,89 3.963.667,38
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"~ LIQUOR RUNNERS
N 4sise

‘To he completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

C’LI

DRIVER NAME __bMuses

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (if defivered by Hire Vehicie)

LOAD SHEETNe:| /17795578

venctERes No:| S @, R\ & 57

CUSTOMER. | Mpkeo

DATE RECEIVED | 13 o7 /5. 174

UPLIFTNOTE

DESCRIPTION

RECETVED
Cases Units

Coses Units
Re::ived Received REMARKS

Dﬂmug_ei Dumaged INV. NO.

DR (neFE 108 7Somd Ve,

aAtT46I337

2)

3 AUk W&

A AREE

“er”

)
5 (% Ha
6) _ |

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

PALET CONTROL: GKN BLUE 2/ #1

OTHERCHEFPJ»{(

TOTAL

2060

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK \I:ﬂ-lICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED
)

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: "(%’“M'-VOVT

TIME COMPLETED: “’ " 6 g

_ DRIVER: —#ES —=

PAGE; . PAGE:

Tagle Stationers 031 3350000
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MAKJHB - . = o | | | |

a

.mnonr_ﬁon.m_._ ._._w_ﬂon_n.c.mmnnumo: - i 7 e o el Packsize

"~ LRSA SINGLE PICK FOR COLLECTION 7 SPECIAL DELIVERY
. S e | 47 Temp1054624502

«#4 Units QTY

- 1
&

i3

b

a8? fesc’ 3160
2160

-

1418617001

[ T

" Smirhoff 1818 75¢l " AIXO1

1/1

ymu‘ : e - 5a " ERRE " Checked By:

. 2024/07/1208:58:03




F _ {‘\ « . ] : * Masstores (PTY) LT T/A Massmart Logisﬂés
GI’OUP I : m Hs, 19‘31:005310551:1; l?'“‘u"r?m”é'.?"?ﬂéim
. i mart Houss, or , Sunnl
% Supply Chain DELIVERY DISCREPANCY ADVICE sné, Sondlon 2157 N/
Heeoil hull Keepil maving "} \"'"’
DATE: ] G (0712694 - nocumentno]  1094E15
STORE NaME: Paversaingls Oc : _
STORE NO. /Y1906 TeELEPHONE: O L5533 S8SY [Eman:
‘Is : B N POSTAL CODE
UPPLIER RAVE D\qqe:o ~ SUPPLIER ADDRESS: Marxwel) ;
SUPPLIER NO.: [\ )3600S | Do w L X0
SUPPLIER TEL. NO. L ' * | SUPPLIER EMAIL: ‘
oroeR No.[Y}53UIE T PROOF OF DELIVERY NO: __ |patERecENED: 1b |07 fooay -
COURIER NAME: [waveLno: . § - [SUPRLIER DOCUMENT No.: )4 6191337
SUPPLIER CONTRACTED BY: SUPPLIER CONTACT:
COMMENTS: De:n’}@qed From3y PP}@’
cevno.| [ ;sm no. || , B
BARCODE DESCRIPTION. 'QTYINVOICED ‘| QYYRECEIVED VARIANCE:
loboo398q0110 __ omirnom REVGds  Biwe || 2100 | tho !
~ R P
T e’ Fo L Colour Xproscions 12/23
Distribution Manager: = T :
R | _ -
_— - / > {‘ - - . - 7
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MADOOO2 MASSMART LOGISTICS SERVICES 16/07/24 02:38 1

* SUPPLIER GOODS RECEIVED NOTE * CaPY 2
FAC: 09 RIVERSANDS DQ WAREHOUSE: 0} RIVERSANDS DBLIVERY ADDRESS: CHR INCUBATION DRIVE AND ROSE
ROAD
PURCHASE ORDER #: N5341479 RIVERSANDS
RECETPT NUMBER#: 000121180 DELIVERY NOTE #:1 3746191337 DELIVERY DATE: 16/07/24

VENDOR: M0O0R05 DIAGEQ SOUTH AFRICA {PTY} LTD

COMMENTS

- o DR Rl pESReoIES EEMEmIREe
H.H_qm. NOMBER BARCODE DESCRIPTION SIZE SIZE ORDERED ADVISED RECVD REJECTED TO ORD TO ADV

00L  MDOGEYES 06001198501102 SMIRNGPF 1318 VODKA 750ML 12 2160 2160 2100 60 60~ 60~
RECEIPT 'TOTALS ITEMB: 1 2160 2160 2100 60 &0- 60~
e
BQT DEACRIETION QOTY DELIVERED QTY RETURNED
TYER
02 LARGE PALLET I, 2MX1M , ] o
03 GLE PALLET RED ° 0
o4 ROLLTAINER 2 SIDED 4] 0
0s SECURITAINER ] D
06 TOTE HOX 400X600X<00 0 [}
07 NO MHE (HANDBALL) 0 [}
08 HYPER CAGE 0 o

o3 CHEP FALLET o Q




HADOGO2 MASSHART LOGISTICS BERVICES 16/07/24 02138 2

* SUPPLIER G0ODS RECEIVED NOTE © CopY 2

PAC: DS RIVERSANDS DC HAREHOUSE: 01 RIVERSANDS DELIVERY ADDRESS: CNR INCUBATION DRIVE AND ROSE
ROAD

PURCHASE ORDER #: M5341479 RIVERSANDS

RECEIPT NUMBER#: (00121180 DELIVERY ROTE #: 9748191327 DELIVERY DATE: 15/07/24

VENDOR: ¥00205 DIAGEQ SOUTE AFRICA (BTY) LTD

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

NAME (PRINT) SIGHATURE DATE £ {PRINT}

. | “ D % [ ] |

/ |
THIS GEN { 1 FAGES} IS ACCRPTED OM BEHALF OF THE SUPPLIER BY VIRTUR OF THE RHQVE SIGNA'

ACCEPTED BY: SUPPLIER/SUPPLIER'S ROGENT RECEIVING CLERK: T
SIGNATURE
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AT - TRANSFER HIRE ADVICE NOTE 424 0116281 -
. & . N T ~
Poclet 24 _lm_:O_u._ 2[o[2[cp
< oot | [See (e =
Recaiig Locatin Deteis: A ,
CoRer 55 Koo ¢ Tintefosora )
2uat Micllnef = )
A
Referonce Desprigion )
g
) ro_._mm\:% lines Tol Tree = 0800 330 334

7
.

Mail: za_info@chap.com
g 2 ; N ™

WE’B %PE E _E Equpment Oaseriplion:

N 2 . A J/
CHEP never salls or transfers ownership of Its Equipmeant. Unauthorised trading, a riation, use or disposal of CHEP aquipment Is strictly prohiblted.,
Raport llagal Activity— Contact TIp-Offs »anzss.mmcw_um:: 0800 003 310 or small n:oﬂmmn.oaa.ooa 3 ph YE
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